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1 5/21/2019 John DiCapua Tishman Construction Corp Senior VP 1. The contract has been provided with the RFQ, is it for reference or 
for review?  

2. Are comments to be submitted during the RFQ or during the RFP 
process if we are shortlisted?

3. If during the RFQ which tab/section should the comments be 
included under? 
  

1. The contract that was provided with the RFQ is for review 
and comment at the RFP phase.  

2. The RFP under Tab 15 will request that all short listed 
firms provide in writing, comments and objections to the 
contract.

3.No comments required at RFQ phase.

5/21/2019

2 6/3/2019 Eric VanAlstyne Atlantic Testing 
Laboratories

Corporate Development 
Manager

1. During the NYS Life Sciences Pre-submission Conference on 
5/30/19 a question was asked “Is the design builder responsible for the 
Special Inspections?” The response was that DASNY will procure the 
Special Inspection services.  Upon review of the NYS Life Sciences 
Public Health Laboratory RFQ page 5 section 2.2; it states the design 
builder shall provide; n) Construction Testing and Quality Management 
Programs.  
Please clarify what construction testing and inspection services the 
Design Builder will be responsible for and what services will be 
included in the Special Inspection Services procured by DASNY?

2. Is the Design Builder required during the RFQ stage to list the third 
party testing laboratory as part of the Design Build Team Organization?

1. RFQ Page 5 section 2.2 Under Scope of Services by the 
Design-Builder item (n) states “Construction Testing and 
Quality Management Program “ 
The intent of this statement was that the Design- Builder 
shall  be responsible for all testing and quality control of all 
system installations such as plumbing, electrical, HVAC etc.
The Special Inspection requirements are listed on Page B-61 
of the Draft Contract section 1.11 under NYS SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS AND TESTS and will be hired by DASNY.

2. No, the third party  Inspecting Agency will be hired by 
DASNY.

6/7/2019

3 6/6/2019 Alex Smith Tutor Perini Building Corp Senior Business Development 
Coordinator

1. Section 3.1, Tab 6, Attachment 5, the link within the RFQ for 
Attachment 5 Financial Viability Risk Assessment Form did not work. 
Please provide form.

2. Section 3.1, Tab 1, d.3, please provide more details on what is 
required of a joint venture team at this RFQ stage. 

1. Form provided via email

2. Please provide a letter signed by your JV team or intended 
JV team partners, that the parties will enter into an agreement 
if selected as a short listed firm following the RFQ process. 
We will not require a certified copy of the agreement at this 
phase as we assume one is not in place at this juncture.

6/6/2019
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